
 

6104 TEXOMA PARKWAY • SHERMAN, TEXAS 75090 • (844) 603-6048 FOR A RIDE • WWW.TAPSBUS.COM  
SERVING GRAYSON, FANNIN, COOKE, MONTAGUE, CLAY, AND WISE COUNTIES IN NORTH TEXAS. 

TO: All Potential Respondents to  
TAPS RFP 2024-10 Ops Facility 

 

FROM: Shellie White 
General Manager 
 

RE: Amendment #3 to RFP 

DATE: April 19, 2024 

cc:  

 

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS  

The Request for Proposals (RFP) is amended as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents 
and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, 
which is hereby made a part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when 
preparing and submitting its Response.  

 

1. See attached specifications for the lightpole foundation. 

2. Concrete curb and gutter shall have a minimum strength of 4,000 psi at 28 days, and 

3. Concrete sidewalk shall have a minimum strength of 3,000 psi at 28 days. 

 

 

 

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR TAPS RFP 2024-10 OPERATIONS FACILITY 
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